
U N I T E D N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

1 
D i s t r . 

E/CN,4/SR.1 5 1 9 
19 March 1979 

ENGLISH 
Original : F R E N C H 

COmiSS ION ON ШЛШТ RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

SHP'IM/fflY RECORD OP THE 1 5 1 9 t h МЕЕТШС 
held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, I5 March 1979s at 3 p.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. ЕШAULNE (Canada) 

l a t e r ; . Mr, RIOS (Panama) 

l a t e r ; Fir. ESSY (ivory Coast) 

- C0NTEÎ3TS 

Question of internationa-l protection of the human, rights of individuals who are 
not citizens of the country in which they l i v e ' 

Question, of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights an.d fundamental freedoms i n any part 
of the world, with p a r t i c u l a r reference tc colonial and othe:, dependent countries 
an,d t e r r i t o r i e s (çojntinueji) 

Report of the Suh-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 
Minorities on, i t s t h i r t y - f i r s t session. 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to malee corrections should submit them i n v/riting to the, 

Officia,l Records Ed i t i n g Section, room. E. 6IO8, Palais des Nations, Geneva, v/ithin 
one v/eek of receiving the record i n thei r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end of 
the session. 

GE. 79-11612 



E/CF.4/SR.1519 
page 2 

The meeting was oalled to order at 3*25 P.m» 

QUESTION .OP Ш Е Е Ш АТЮ МЬ PROTECTION OP THE ШШИ RIGHTS OP mOIVIDUALS Ш 0 ARE, NOT. 
CITIZENS OP THE COUNTRY IN WHICH THEY LIVE (agenda item 24) ( E / 0 N . 4 / 1 3 3 6 ; 

E/CN .4/Suh .2/392| E/CN.4/Suh.2/L.682 andAdd.li E/CN .4/L . I475) , 

1 . Baroness ELLES (Special Rapporteur) introduced the "Study on the problem of the 
a p p l i c a b i l i t y of e x i s t i n g international provisions for the protection of human 
rights to individuals who are not citizens of the country i n which they l i v e " 
E/CN,4/Sub.2/392) and the revised text of the draft declaration on that subject 
E/CN,4/Sub,2/L,682 and Add,l; E/CN.4/1336)., The question of the protection of such 
individuals had been taken up s i x years previously. Subsequently, the Economic and 
Social Council had adoptedi*esolutions 1790 ( L I V ) and I87I ( L V I ) and the Commission on 
Human Rights had adopted resolutions 8 (x ] { IX ) and 11 ( X X X ) ; i t was on those 
resolutions that the documents now before the Commission were based. During that 
period, the events which had caused the matter to be taken up had continued, and 
today there were many examples of complex situations to which attention was 
continually drawn i n the press, such as mass expulsions of Democratic Kampuchea 
nationals to Thailand, Vietnamese relegated to the high seas with no r i g h t of landing 
Cypriots moved to southern Cyprus or i n some cases to unknom. destinations, the 
denial to Palestinians of the r i g h t to return to t h e i r homeland, the a r r i v a l i n 
western. Europe of millions of migrant workers and s i m i l a r miigratory movements to 
economically advantaged areas of the world, etc. Referring to a r t i c l e .2. of the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights, she emphasized the need to ascertain, whether 
receiving States recognized t h e i r r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s to those who lawfully entered 
t h e i r t e r r i t o r y an.d whether that recognition found expression i n t h e i r domestic lav/ 
and administrative practice, 

2 . The objectives of the study i n document E/CN.4/Sub.2/392 v/ere fourfold; to 
determine v/hether e x i s t i n g provisions contained i n human rights instruments afforded 
adequate protection 1 to examine whether a nev/ instrument should, be drawi up, taking 
into account the principles of international lav/ already .established i n r e l a t i o n to 
the treatment of aliens ', to malee proposals to ensure the f u l l application of 
e x i s t i n g international instruments; and to recommend effective and comprehensive 
measures for the protection, of individuals who were not citizens of the country i n 
which they l i v e d . The study was based on the follov/ing assumptions; f i r s t , that 
the a l i e n was resident on a long-term, basis; second, that he v/as engaged i n peaceful 
pursuits and was not involved in. international or internal c o n f l i c t of any kind; 
f i n a l l y , that he was not a person, s p e c i f i c a l l y protected by a convention which 
provided certain privileges and immunities, such as a diplomat or a member of the 
armed forces. 

3 . The exegesis of the draft declara^tion was the folloxiing; f i r s t , the concept of 
c o d i f i c a t i o n of international law applicable to the a l i e n had been consid.ered by the 
International Lav/ Commission 30 years previously, and IVIr. limador an.d Mr. Ago had 
devoted a number of years to the formulation of draft principles r e l a t i n g to State 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for damages caused i n t h e i r t e r r i t o r y to foreigners. It was noted i n 
paragraph 95 of the study that such protection, v/as r e l a t i v e and was t o t a l l y denied to 
the stateless and to refugees. Second, customary international law contained two 



E/CbI.4/SR.1519 
page 5 

c o n f l i c t i n g principlest that an a l i e n must accept the treatment given Ъу a-. State 
to i t s nationals and could not expect to he i n a privileged position, and that there 
v/as an international minimum standard v/hich every individual had a right to expect 
and belov/ v/hich no State should go i n r e l a t i o n to the treatment of aliens. Third, 
the existing human i-ights instrum^ents v/ere im.precise i n theii' application to 
non-citizens, and even, s p e c i f i c conventions such as the Convention on the Status of-
Refugees did not cover a l l refugees; in. that connexion she referred the Commission 
to recommendations 2 to 12 contained in. paragraph 401 of her.study. The many 
reconmiendations set ovit in paragraph 401 took particular account of the needs of 
stateless persons, refugees and migrant v/orkers and could serve as guidelines and 
encouragement to States i n th e i r treatment of non-citizens. 

4 . • The publication, and v/ide dissemination, of the study recommended i n 
resolution 9 (XXXl) of the Sub-Commission on. Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection -of Minorities v/ould contribute to education at the international l e v e l for 
the benefit of States, specialized agencies, non-governm.enta.,1 organizations and 
other interested bodies and individvials. The most important of the recommendations, 
as indicated i n Economic and Social Council resolution. 1790 ( L I V ) , - r e l a t e d to,a new 
declaration on. the obligations of States tov/ax"ds non-citizens, based on the 
international standards l a i d dovm. in. the Universal Declaration of Нглпап Rights. That 
question, of State r e s p o n s i b i l i t y v/as the direct consequence of the obligation, 
embodied i n the Charter to prom.ote respect for hviman rights and fundaiaental freedoms, 
for a l l , 

5 . The provisions of the draft declaration (E / C U . 4 / 1 3 3 6 ) v.̂ ere drav/n. from existing 
--lïi be mat zonal human, righ'ts instruments and m u l t i l a t e r a l and b i l a t e r a l t r e a t i e s ; 
they also took into account decisions of courts, the vrorks of scholars and State 
practice. Documents E/CN.4/1336 and E / C I 1 , 4 / L . 6 8 2 and Add.l contained the replies 
received from Governments, v-rhich had been talcen into account for the preparation of 
the text nov/ before the Commission, She expressed appreciation to the 38 Governments 
which had sent r e p l i e s , and said that the vast majority of them, had expressed support 
for a nev/ declaration. Such a declaration v;ould have a number of a.dvantages i t 
v/ould guide States i n th e i r conduct both tov/ards non-citizens and tov/ards th e i r ov/n 
citizens abroad; i t v.'ould express a consensus v.fhich had not yet been reached i n 
international relaxions, thus contributing to the development of international lav/; 
i t would serve to dispel c o n f l i c t in customary and treoditional international lav; and 
protect the interests cf economically v/eaker States; and i t v/oxild focus v/orld 
attention on universal problems. By transmitting the draft deolai-ation to the 
Economic and Social Council, for sxxbseqaent consideration by the General Assembly, 
the Commission v.rould be f u l f i l l i n g i t s task of /maranteeing protection, of the human 
rights of a l l individuals. 

6 , The CHAIRId:"!! thanked the Special Rapporteur and said that the Commission v/ould 
talce a decision on, the matter at a latex- stage. 



E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 9 
page 4 

QUESTION OF THE VIOLATION OF 1ШШ RIGHTS .\ND FUNDAIIEtlTAL FREEDOMS IN MY PART OF 
TIÎS WORLD J WITH PiiRTICULilR REFERENCE TO COLONIi'Ji 1Ш OTHER DEPEIWENT COUflTRIES 
А1Ш TERRITORIES (agenda item 12) (continued) ( E / C N , 4 / 1 3 1 5 ; E/GN .4/1317; 
E/CN .4/L . 1446/Rev . l5 E/CN. 4 / L . 1 4 4 7/Re v.2 5 E/CN .4/L .I4485 E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 ; 

E/CN.4/L.I4555 E/CN .4/L . I456; E/CN.4/L.1457/Rev.2; E/CN .4/L . I46I) 

7 . Mi-s. FLOREZ PRIDA (Cuba) noted that several very important actions had been 
taken i n connexion with augend?, item 12. i n p a r t i c u l a r , the submission of draft 
resolution E/CN. / 4 / 1 . 1 4 5 5 ? h.7 which the Gorinhssion would decide to include i n i t s 
o„genda. the question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights s i t u a t i o n i n Western Sahara. 

8. CoEu:ienting on a, statement by the observer for Nicaraugua, she said thai 
îtr. Somoza's t^ranny wa.s one of the most shaxaeful examples i n history of humian rights 
v i o l a t i o n s . For the past 45 years, the Somoza dynasty had imposed a régime 
unparalleled i n i t s barbarity. After the murder of General Sandino i n Febiuary 1934> 

the United Stales ha.d imposed on Nicara,gua a Government subrassive to i t s interests; 
since then, thai Government had always been protected by the most reactionary forces 
i n the United States. In that connexion, she .denounced the role played by that 
country, wirLch posed as the chajiipion of human rights but supported the policy of 
apartheid i n South Africa, and haxl kept Puerto Rican p a l r i o t s i n prison for the 
la.st 25 years. 

9 . Since i t had been i n povrer, the tyrannical régime of the Somozas supported by 
the National Guard, ha.d been carrying out mass repression a.galnst the Nicaraguan 
people, especially the young and the poor. That repression had i n t e n s i f i e d after the 
people's revolt over the past few months; murder SoUd torture were becoming 
increasingly cormaon, there had been summary m̂a.ss executions and even tv/o members of 
the Red Cross, Mr. Estrada, and Mr. Salazar, vrho were caring for the vrounded, had been 
murdered on I4 September 1978; hundreds of young people ha.d been imprisoned,' and 
churches vrere occupied by the soldiery of the Na.tiona.1 Guard. There v/as not a, single 
huma.n right that v/as not being violated by the Sono-za régime. The Coraivn-ssion m-ust 
therefore examne the question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n Nicaragua^,. 

10. The representa.tive of Uruguay, a, country v/here torture and the dise.ppearance of 
persons v/ere widesprea.d, had expressed regret thai i n draft resolution 
E / C N , 4 / L . 1447/Rev.2 on the situation i n Nicara,gua^, subn-ltted by Cuba, and Venezuela., 
no spe c i f i c reference- haxl been таЛе to the Inter-Am.erica.n Commission on Huma.n Rights. 
Yet, a fev/ days e a r l i e r , that same representative had questioned the value of the 
a.ctivities of tha,t Com^nission, and had made accusa,tions which she v/ould not m-ention, 
because they ho.d been m.a,de during г. confidential discussion. 

11. With rega.rd to sending a telegrama to Gualeraala, vliich had been proposed i n 
part i c u l a r by the delega.tion of Cuba, she em.phasized the atmosphere of insecurity 
and the- absence of safeguards i n that country; such Wci,s the background to the murder 
of Mr. Fuentes Mohr. The observer for Guater.iñla had raoreover adrltted to the 
Corj-ïïaission that an atr.osphere of violence existed i n his country. Her delegation 
considered that the cvirrent s i t u a t i o n i n Gua,tem?la,, and i n par t i c u l a r the murder of 
Mr. Fuentes Mohr, j u s t i f i e d a pronouncement by the Commission, follov/ed a.s soon 
possible by a. study of the situation i n that country and an a.-ppropria.te decision. 

A draft telegraia to the Guate Dial a.n Governjaent proposed by Colorabia, Cuba, 
Panama and Peru v/as circulated as document E/CN .4/L . I479. 



E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 9 
page 5 

1 2 . Mr. ZORIH (union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Repiiblics) expressed regret that during 
the discussion.'on - agenda.-item 12', the Conimission - had l i s t e n e d not only- to -concrete'-
statements-corrohoraléd Ъу facts bui- also to many uncalled-for allegations and 
affirmations ̂ -vjhlch dêforiaed the truth: there'had even Ъееп slanderous statements 
unearthedv from-th-e'cold war armoxiry, as .-• f those-who haxl m£̂ ;'"e-them wished to divert -
attention-from the real v i o l a t i o n s of huban r i g h t s , i n par'ticular-violalion's ajnd 
sometimes even crimes for which they themselves here a re s p o n s i b i l i t y and which were 
increasingly arousing- the indignation of people, Govei"'nments and world- public opinion. 

1 3 . During-its work-., the Corxnssion haxl already dealt with v i o l a t i o n s - i n several -
.̂.a-rts -of the world; i n southern Africa., where colonia^lism.,-'apa.rtheid and 'racia.l 
intolerance 'continued, to perpetra.te crimes a.ga.inst the fundarienta.l rights---of the 
indigenous inliabitants a.nd the widesprea.d struggle for the ra.pid and tota.l elirñna.tion 
of those infamous phenomena of the ' twentieth century was being intensified.'-- i n the 
I'lid^le East, where the huna.n rights of the Arab peoples, and especially the right to 
self-d_eterr:ln.a.tion of the Ara.b people of Palestine, were being systenatieasily and • 
flag r a n t l y violated by I s r a e l ; i n Chile, v/here. the Pa.scist Junta had deprived the .-
Chilea.n people of its'elenentcry rights and i n s t i t u t e d a.n exceptional regime with i t s 
a,cçompa.niment of mass - arrests, torture, "cla.ndestin.e" murders and disappearances, 
without d i s t i n c t i o n as to sex", language or r e l i g i o n . 

1 4 . Those- violations did not a.lwa.ys envoke the sa.me reaction. The representatives 
of the countries of Africa,--i.sia a.nd nost of Latin America., a.s well as' those of the 
s.o.Ci-a.list countries, had condemned them -a.nd proposed mea.sures to put a.n end to'them- ' 
and to prevent thea from recurring. Unfortuna.tely, the Western ca.pita.list countries, 
under-various pretoxts,, had not supported "those proposa,ls a.nd some of them, a.bove a.ll 
the'United-States, had on different pretexts-voted aga.inst essential provisions of 
those .ira.ft- -resolutions, thus en.Goura.ging the c o l o n i a l i s t s . - ---

1 5 . At the current session, reference ha.d. been mad.e to new areas -íAíliich were the 
scene of imss violations of human rights, violations vrhich i t vras impossible to 
ignore.- - Resolution - 3 2 / 1 3 0, which ha.d been, adopted by the Genera.1 Assembly without 
opposition, outlined the auction-to be-takien i n ' t h a i respect. ' During the-- discussion, 
ûeïition had been ma.de- of ccuntries such as Nicaragua, GuateRa.la. and others ,'vmere 
there -v/ere d i c t a t r i a l - r e g i i H e s ' vrhich ha.d -.-;ome to povrer a.s a, result of coups d'étal ' 
a.nd with the help of - imp e r i a l i s t forces. During "the pa.st year, one 'question ha.d ma.de 
a. pa/,rticula,rly sharp impa.ct on public opinion,- namely, the flagrant and mass 
violations of huma.n rights i n líica.ra.gua.. The rëpresenta.tive of Cuba ha.d just spoken, 
at length aboLit Hica.ragu-a., a. country i n Centra.l America, r i c h ' i n na.tural resources but 
vrith a poverty-stricken popula.tion, v/here men, and-vromen v/eré murdered i n their 
thousa,nd.3 merely beca.use thsy refused to allovr t h e i r country to rema.in the special 
ргеьэг-i/B ofa^. cla.n a.nd opposed the viola.tions and crimes perpetr-ated-.tind'e'r-;fGre.lg;a ' 
dorai nation. 

1 6 . To quote a. United Sta.tes journa.list, the revolution. a'.t present occurring.in-
Hicaragiua. vras not a.n ordlna.ry p o l i t i c a l novement i n vrhich the l e f t fought the right 
and c i v i l i a n s foug'nt soldiers; ra,ther, itvra.s a na.tional'uprising i n v/hi«h-. almost ̂  
a.ll groups of the "popula.tion had united a.g.:-dnst the dictatorship of a. dynasty which 
v/as maintained only v.dth the-help of ' the bayonets of Иге^НаНо-ПсЛ-Guard and the 
support of foreign forces. 

http://ma.de-
http://ma.de


E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page б 

1 7 . In reso l i i t i o n 3 3 / 7 6 , the General Assembly had consvured the repression of the 
c i v i l i a n popiilation of Nicaragua and the v i o l a t i o n of the sovereignty of Costa Rica 
by the Somoza régime and had called upon the Nicaraguan authorities to ensure respect 
for human rights and cease t h e i r interference i n the i n t e r n a l a f f a i r s of neighbouring 
countries. However, nothing had charged since the adoption of that resolution. 
The d i c t a t o r i a l Somoza régime was pursuing, i n expanded form, i t s policy,of genocide 
with respect to i t s own people. The Commission could not ignore such blatant 
Violations of human r i g h t s , because they concerned not only a few in d i v i d u a l s , but 
a whole people. The authorities of Nicaragu.a and those who supported them must be 
strongly, condemned, and they mustbe called upon to ensure respect f o r human r i g h t s . For 
that reason, his delegation supported the dra l t resolu.tion submitted on the natter • 
and requested that the question of the v i o l a t i o n of humain rights i n Nicaragua should 
be considered i n . a l l i t s aspects at the Commission's next session. 

18. He then referred to the situation i n South-East Asia, vrhere the long vrar vraged 
by the united States against the peoples of Viet Nam and Cambodia had l e f t bloody 
marks and wa.s s t i l l a cause of s u l f e r i n g f o r those peoples. VJhat vras at stake vras 
the right to l i f e of a vrhole people, and i t s human rights and fundamental freedoms. 
¥hen the \шг vraged by the united States had at l a s t ended, the recovery efforts of 
the people of Viet Nam had run up against a nevr threat, that time coming from i t s 
neighbour to the north, vrhich had t r i e d to bring i t under i t s dominalion and to 
deprive i t of i t s independence and freedom. The leadership i n Felcing, true to the 
expansionist and hegemonistic pol i c y of Mao Tse-tung, had begun subjugating Cambodia 
after i n s t a l l i n g i t s puppets and establishing the cutthroat régime of Pol Pot, 
vrhich had throvrn i n i t s l o t vrith the Cliinese leaders and established a. system of • 
slavery of a nevr type, subjecting the people of Kampuchea to generalized genocide. 
The leaders of Peking had t r i e d to make that country into a base from vrhich to 
launch v/ar on neighbouring countries i n order to further th e i r expansionist pol i c y 
i n South-East Asia . Hovrever, Pol Pot's criminal clique, vrhich had clung to povrer 
through a reign of terror and had launched a. vrar a^galnst the brother country of 
Viet Nam, had collapsed i n the face of a nalional revolt.. The Chinese representatives 
and t h e i r acolytes were t r y i n g to evade thei r r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n the heinou.s experiment 
made by the Peking leaders i n Kampuchea through the puppet régime of Pol Pot, 
allegedly i n order to constitute a so-callod "pea-sa,nts' community socialism" vrhich 
had nothing i n common with socialism. That experiment had, hovrever, been condemned 
and rejected by the people of Kampuchea. The Chinese policy of diktat and 
interference i n the int e r n a l a f f a i r s of other peoples had been a fiasco, and that 
had aroused the irrath of the leaders of Pelcing. China, had begun by threatening 
to i n f l i c t , a bloody lesson on Viet Nam, 

19» The CHAIRMâN requested the Soviet x"epreGenta/fcive to confine his comments to 
matters r e l a t i n g to the item under discussion and not to take up questions that v/ere 
dealt vrith i n docuBient E / C N , 4 / 1 3 3 5 ? consideration of vrhich had been postponed u n t i l 
the Commission's next session, 

20, Mr. ZORIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that he v/as taking up 
an e n t i r e l y nev/ matter, which vras not dealt vrith i n the report mentioned by the 
Chairman, Nevertheless, he vrould take account of the Chairman' 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1519 
page 7 

2 1 . After I'ír. Deng Xiaoping's v i s i t to Washington, a war of aggression had Ъееп 
launched -Ъу the People's Repuhlic of China against the heroic Vietnamese people. 
The representatives of Peking could not deny that China was waging a war of aggression 
against s o c i a l i s t Viet Nam and maláng ready for further aggression against thé 
peaceful people of neighhouring Laos. In the nsiae of the'comhat against flagrant 
and mass - violations of hujns,n r i g h t s , the Commission had a: duty strongly to condemn . 
the Chinese aggression a.gainst Viet Nam and to demand that i t "be brought to, an end 
fortb i r i t h . 

2 2 , Turning to the question of himian rights violations i n the Middle East, he 
sard that the statement made the previou.s day be the observer f o r I s r a e l had 
demonstrated yet aga.in that the authorities of tha.t country, f a r from seeking 
constructive co-opera,tion within the United Nations framework, were interested only 
i n j u s t i f y i n g t h e i r policy of aggression and racism by slandering other States, i n 
p a r t i c u l a r the Soviet Union. He emphatically rejected Israel's slanderous allegations 
a.gainst Ms country. The statement by the observer for Israel was nothing but a 
tissue, of calumnies .about the a.ctua.l situation i n the Soviet Union, and i t s aim 
was t o t a l l y unrelated to human r i g h t s . The world a.t large was perfectly a.ware that 
a l l citizens of the Soviet Union enjoyed and were f u l l y guaranteed equal r i g h t s , 
without d i s t i n c t i o n as to n a t i o n a l i t y or race. Soviet citizens of Jewish n a t i o n a l i t y , 
enjoyed a l l the d-emocratic rights and freedoms embodied i n the Constitution of 
the USSR, on an equal footing v/ith citizens of a l l other n a t i o n a l i t i e s l i v i n g i n the 
Soviet Union. They v/ere active i n a l l spheres of econonlc, p o l i t i c a l and s o c i a l 
l i f e and participated i n the development of the national economy, science and culture, 
and neither Zionist propaganda organs nor t h e i r spokesmen i n the Commission v/ould 
succeed i n v e i l i n g that truth, hov/ever hard they might t r y . In the i r mendacious 
calumnies against the Soviet Union, the I s r a e l i reprosenta.tives v/ent so fax ats to 
defend persons g u i l t y of criminal offences that v/ere sanctioned by 1ал/ i n a l l 
countries. Por example, the observer f o r Israel had spoken of a certain Shcharansky, 
v/ho had also been mentioned e a r l i e r that da.y by the representative of the United States 
of America., as i f there v/ere some sort of common denominator betv/een tha.t rëpresenta.tive 
and the observer f o r I s r a e l . Prom the j u r i d i c a l standpoint, hov/ever, Shcharanslcy 
ha.d deliberately committed acts v/hich v/ere defined i n the Penal Code of the RSFSR 
as constituting a. bhreat to the n3.tiona.l independence and milita . r y capacity of the . 
Soviet Union. Acting on instructions from a foreign intelligence service, Shcharanaky 
had stai-ted i n autujnn 1976 to co l l e c t informa,tion constituting State secrets. He 
had drav/n up a l i s t of enterprises engaged i n nationa.l defence v/ork, indic3.ting the 
location of t h e i r plants and the nam.es of t h e i r directors. That information had . 
been transmitted by Shcharansky to an agent of the foreign int e l l i g e n c e service i n 
question, v/ho had been v/orld.ng at Moscov/ at the time vinder the cover of a press 
correspondent's post. During the investiga.tion, the "cori-espondent" had published 
an a r t i c l e i n the Western press i n v/hich he had attempted to mask Ms a c t i v i t i e s 
d.uring the period- i n question but had nevertheless confirmed that he had received 
documents from Shcha.ransky, In. t h e i r conclusions, the court experts had decla.red 
tha.t the t o t a l i t y of the information corûmunicatedby Shcharansky. constituted a 
State secret of the Soviet Union, Consequently, from the j u r i d i c a l sta.ndpoint, 
Shcharan.slc;̂ '-had been g u i l t y of an offence u.nàer a r t i c l e 64,, paragraph (a) of the 
Penal Code of the RSFSR. He had also been found g u i l t y of anti-Soviet.propaganda . 
under a r t i c l e 70 of the Penal Code. He had been sentenced to 15 years' imprisonDient 
i n accordance v/ith Soviet l e g i s l a t i o n . That v/as the type of i n d i v i d u a l v/hich the 



E/CIÎ.4/SR.1519 
page 8 

observer for I s r a e l and the United States representative were tr y i n g to defend. I t 
was indeed s r x p r i s i n g to see o f f i c i a l Government representatives defending common 
criminels. The observer for I s r a e l was going altogether too far when he taxed with 
anti-Semitism the country wliich had made the greatest s a c r i f i c e s i n defence of the 
freedom and. independence of peoples during the Second World War, a country whose 
l e g i s l a t i o n sanctioned any direct or ind i r e c t r e s t r i c t i o n of ri g h t s , any direct or 
indi r e c t system of privileges based on considerations of national or r a c i a l o r i g i n and 
any propaganda involving exclusivism or h o s t i l i t y or comtempt towards others by 
reason of r a c i a l or national o r i g i n . The stubborn efforts of the observer for 
Isi-ael, who presumed to speak on behalf of Jews throughovit the world, x;ere an expression 
of Zionist i m p e r i a l i s t ideology; they were aimed at s t i r r i n g up h o s t i l i t y and hatred 
between x)eoples and they vrere i n direct v i o l a t i o n of basic hiiman rights standards. 
Indeed, Israel's continuous and manifest viola.tiona of basic human rights v/ere not 
limited to the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s . In Isr a e l i t s e l f , individuals were divided into 
f i r s t - c l a s s and second-class c i t i z e n s , and a po l i c y of racism, and ra.cial discrimination 
v/a.s applied. In keeping v/ith Zionist ideologjr, v/hich v/as r i g h t l y condemned by the 
United Hâtions as a form of racism and ra.cial d i s c r i n i n a t i o n , I s r a e l v/as forging a. 
criminal a l l i a n c e v/ith the r a c i s t régimes of southern Africa, i n utter disregard of 
United Nations decisions, but even so the representa.tives of Is r a e l a.ttempted to 
portray action to combat Zionism as a manifestation of anti-Semitism. The action 
ta.ken i n the Soviet Union and other countries to combat Zionist i m p e r i a l i s t p o l i c y 
and ideology could i n no v/a.y be assimila.ted to anti-Semitism. 

2 3 . The statements made by the observer for Isra.el concerning the emigration of Jev/s 
from the Soviet Union had been refuted by tha.t observer himself, for the figures he 
had quoted c l e a r l y demonstrated that no obstacle or prol i i b i t i o n v/a,s placed i n the 
v/ay of the emigration of Soviet Jev/s to I s r a e l . The reason f o r v/hich a certain 
number of Soviet Jev/s remained i n the Soviet Union v/as not that they v/ere prevented 
from leaving but that they did not v/ish to go to I s r a e l ; they f e l t s u f f i c i e n t l y at 
home i n the Soviet Union to perform useful v/ork v/hich served the i r country. 

2 4 . The United States representativ^e's contentions concerning the situation of 
huma.n rights and of certain individuals i n the Soviet Union v/ere also regrettable. 
Hov/ever, they had th e i r root i n the United States i t s e l f . The recent, a l b e i t very 
tardy, debates i n the United States Congress had demonstrated yet again that the 
United States authorities vrere quite unable to reassure those v/ho v/ere genuinely 
concerned about the cause of hirnian rights and the fundamental freedoms of United States 
c i t i z e n s . Indeed, the Commission ha.d ai,lready heard three statements by representatives 
of the Indian population of the United Sta.tes, vrho ha.d referred to monstrous instances 
of the r a c i a l discrimination, persecution and assassinations perpetrated on 
United States t e r r i t o r y aga.inot that national minority, vrMch represented the former 
indigenous population of America.. 

2 5 . The Commission should not allow i t s e l f to be led astray by the United States 
representative, \iho vras attempting to divert i t s attention from serious and urgent 
problems r e l a t i n g to the protection of hL!ma.n r i g h t s . The Commission vras not meeting 
i n order to exanrLne cases of individuals v/ho v/ere portrayed by a par t i c u l a r 
representative or intelligence service as defenders of human rights but v/ho v/ere 
i n fact carrying out missions for an int e l l i g e n c e service. . In putting forv/a.rd his 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1519 
page 9 

accusations of human rights v i o l a t i o n s , the United Stater- representative was f a i l i n g 
to observe the principles embodied i n interna^tiona.1 agreements, i n par t i c u l a r 
that conclud.ed between President Roosevelt and I-b:. Litvinov concerning non-interference 
by either party i n the domestic a f f a i r s of tho other. For instance, a world con^preoS 
of anti-Soviet emigrant organizations held i n hex? York at the end of I978 had 
called f o r the dismamberment of the Soviet union. An o f f i c i a l .representative 
of the United States of An&rica, IJX'. Edward Mezvinsl:y, had extended a walaomo to 
that gathering on behalf of Prer.sident Carter and the United States Government and -
had even stated that his country endorsed ihie objectivcL of uhe world c-.:ngr8G0 of 
anti-Soviet organizations, thus v i o l a t i n g the provisions of the Beloiníá Agreement 
which had been signed by the Pxe;;icont o'£ th-э United States and- i n viliich the 
signatory States had undertaken to re f r a i n from granting direct or indirect 
assistance to a c t i v i t i e s aimed at ovorthroTdng the régime of a p a r t i c i p a t i n g State 
by force. It might be asJ^ed what baaia the united Staters re-oresentativo h:;d,.f-pr. 
acting, -even i n hie own countr;^, i n contradiction -fco a decision which bore the-
signature of tho President ox the United States. 

2 6 . I t would also be recalled that, one year previously, he had asked Ih:. Mezvinsky 
to provide informa-tion a.bout what had ha.ppened to Mr. John'Ha.rris, who had been 
sentenced to death for a.dvoca.ting black ecpaality and comba.ting persecution. A 
subsequent endeavour had'been m̂ ide to "have the ca.r;o reviewed, but 'the'court i n 
question ha.d confirmed the inqurtioi ' is- sentence passed a, year ea.rlier. In гшу 
event, he had never received a reply from Ifr. Me-::vinGky to one question concerning 
one person, a.nd he cou.ld therefore see no good reason for replying to the questions 
concerningsorae 20 indi-viduals put tohim by the Uni'bed States representative. 

2 7 . In conclusion, the Coimaicjion should perform the taska assigned to i t - i n 
General Assembler resolution ;32/l30. I t should avoid fcillaciouis accusations such 
as those made by the United States against the Soviet Union a,nd other countrics 
both inside and outside Etn-o-pe, and concentrate on i t s task of talcing effective 
action to combat mass and flagrant violations of ht-umn ri g h t s , dra,wing up 
international sta.ndard-setting lega.l instrujuents-, preparin.g draft intei-national 
a.greements a.nd treaties and, within the limits; of i t s competence, ma.king recoimaenda-
tions to Sta.tes concerning measures tha.t v.̂ ere consistent with the Charter. 

28. The 'CTIAIRM¿IN called on' 'the representative of Bulgaria tc speak. 

2 9 . I'-h:. GAR'VALOV (Bulgaria) said that he wished to speak .after the observers who 
had indicated t h e i r desire to coKLient on the s'ubject under discussion. 

The meeting '-.as susnended at 4',30 .p.'a"..._§J?d-
гсмзш1ес1__^ 

3 0 . The CHAIRMAW said tlia.t the observers for China., Democratic Ifempucheai, 'Viet Nam 
and the Mongolian People's Republic a.nd the rcpi-esenta.tive of Bulga.ri£i were 
included i n the l i s t of spe3.]îers i n that order. He requested speakers to be b r i e f 
and drew attention to the fa.ct that observers did not ha.ve the riglrt of reply and 
were not e n t i t l e d to raise points of order. 

31. Mr. AH Chih-7/'uan (Observer for'China) o.sked to be allowed to speadc after the 
observer for Democratic Kampuchea. 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
ipage 10 

3 2 . I'Ir. M'BAYE (Senegal) said that, in. his view, snch a request was consistent i.rith 
the Commission's'practice and should he. granted. 

'•33,• The.CHAIRMAN said that, i f there was no o l j e c t i o n , ho would take.it that the 
Commission agi-eed to hear the observer f o r Democratic Kampuchea f i r s t . 

3 4 . I t iJSiS so decided. 

5 5 . Mr. GARVALOV (Bulgaria) said he wished to .make i t clear that his deleg-ation did 
not recognize the observer for Democratic Kempuchea as the representative of the 
people of Kampuchea, i n whose name only the repre3e.ntatives of the People's Republic 
of Kampuchea - which uas recognized by the Bulgarian Government - vexe entitled 
to speak, . . 

3 5 . l i r . LQPATKA (Poland) said that the Polish Government recognized only the' 
Government of the People's Republic of Kampuchea, which v/as the de facto r u l e r of the 
country and represented i t s people. 

3 7 . Mr. CHAN YOÜRAN (Observer f o r Democratic Kampuchea) said that the people of 
Kampuchea had made great s a c r i f i c e s and was continuing to do so, i n order to 
real i z e i t s deep-seated aspirations for equality, justice and true democracy i n 
a society i n vrhich a l l vrould l i v e i n harmony, concord and national unity. Such 
aspirations víei-e a l l the more j u s t i f i a b l e i n that on I7 A p r i l 1975? the day of 
national l i b e r a t i o n , the people and Govrernment of Democratic Kampuchea had found 
the country u t t e r l y devastated, and i t s popvilation decimated, after f i v e years of vrar. 
That v.rar had taken a heavy t o l l s more than 000,000 persons had been k i l l e d and 
more than 240,000 disabled; i n the v i c i n i t y of the front, 80 per cent of fact o r i e s , 
plantations, f i e l d s a,nd r i c e paddies had been destroyed, as had 00 to 85 per cent 
of the forests, 90 to 100 per cent of tovrns and v i l l a g e s , 90 per cent of the pagodas 
and 50 o.r 60 per cent of the c a t t l e ; animal l i f e had been severely affected and 
several species had disappeared; 70 to 30 per ce.nt of bridges, l i n e s of 
communication and strategic roads had been destroyed, i n addition to 50 to 6 C per cent 
of the ports and 80 per cent of the rafli-rays ; the entire country was pitted vrith 
bomb craters - i n 1973 United States bombing had reached a .daily figure of 4,000 to 
5,000 tonnes of bombs. He mentioned a'statement concerning the extent of the damage 
made by a senior o f f i c i a l o.i' the Svredish lîinistry of Foreign A f f a i r s after an 
800-kilometre jovirney along the Mekong and national highways Nos. 1, 5 and 6 and 
added that i n Phnom Penh 5 m i l l i o n people had been suffering from starvation a,nd 
armed gangs had been endangering: the security of tov.T.is. 

3 8 . Despite that sit u a t i o n , the people of Kampuchea had immediately set to vrork. 
Since 1 9 7 6 , the Government of КаларисНеа had sought to enlighten the international 
community on the situ a t i o n i n the country, as attested by i t s statements to the 
General Assembly i n 197'5, 1977 and 1 9 7 З , It had ' always been the desire of that 
Government to establish .friendly relations with a l l covmtries, on the basis of 
equality, non-interference.and non-aggression. Hovrever, Democratic Kampuchea had 
been subjected to much c r i t i c i s m , h o s t i l i t y , even calurmiy, as had h i s t o r i c a l l y been 
the case for many countries vrhich had recently throvrn o f f the yoke of thei r foreign 
oppressors. The Government of Kampuchea vras attached to the pr i n c i p l e s of 
non-alignment and had great f a i t h i n the Charter of the United Nations and vras entitled 
to regard such slanders as unjust and even immoral, 

3 9 . He would describe the true a c t i v i t y of that Government. From 17 A p r i l 1975 
u n t i l 25 December 1 9 7 3 , Democratic Kampuchea had been a f u l l y independent and 
sovereign country, follovring a policy of peace, neu t r a l i t y and non-alignment. The 
material, moral and cu.ltural rights of the people had been safeguarded and the 
people had come to control i t s ov.rn means of prodviction. Today, the inhabitants of 

http://take.it


E/GN.4/SR.1519 
page 11 

Kampuchea had ample supplies of food, were decently clothed and housed, received 
both medicines and medical care and were"able to raise t h e i r c u l t u r a l l e v e l . It M&S 
p a r t i c u l a r l y noteworthy that Democratic Kampuchea had solved the food problem by i t s 
ovm means only tiro years after the l i b e r a t i o n of the country. Foreign v i s i t o r s 
Goxxlá see that tho country had become a vast- building s i t e producing wooden houses 
with t i l e d roofs for every family. Those vho had-lived i n comfortable circumstances 
before the l i b e r a t i o n now found themselves on the same l e v e l as everyone else. 

40. Unfórt-unately, a l l those achievements had now been destroyed by the barbarous 
war of aggression lavmched by Viet Ham on 25 December 197S . An invading атщг of . 
more than 100,000 men,, subsequently increased to 180,000, had trampled on the ' 
independence of Democratic Kampuchea and the principles of the Charter of the 
United Nations, with the support of the Soviet Union. That army was perpetrating 
extremely serious violations of human rights. Several hundred thousand ci t i z e n s 
of Kampuchea had been massacred. He cited various specific v iolations of human 
rights s the Vietnamese arm;̂ - had used poisonous chemical gas i n the eastern region 
and at RattanakiriJ.tens of thotisands of persons l i v i n g i n the d i s t r i c t s of 
Snuol Krek,. Memot, Romeas Hek,. Romdviol, Svay Teap, Kampong Rau, Koh i'mdet, 
Kirivong, Baiiteay Meas and Kampong Trach had been f o r c i b l y removed to Viet Nani where, 
according to survivors, almost, a l l of them had been massacred 5 many others had been 
massacred on the spot. In the province of Takeo, the Vietnamese, army had k i l l e d 
members of co-operatives by hanging them from, trees and bleeding them. In the province 
of Svay Rieng, farmers had been boimd and burned a l i v e . In the south-viest, the 
Vietnamese army had threaded s t r i n g through the hands and ears of inhabitants of the 
region before leading them to the place of execution. In the province of 
Kompong Clmang, thousands of inhabitants had been bound and kept i n confinement . 
and had died slowly from the effects of hunger and gangrene. The Vietnamese hordes 
had mutilated, disembowelled and put out the eyes of the families of Kampuchean 
o f f i c i a l s and soldiers before massacring them. Vietnamese soldiers had rounded up 
young g i r l s - some barely 12 years old - and women and had then raped them. In 
certain places, such as Nimit, Vietnamese soldiers had massacred'young g i r l s of 
dark complexion and had led away the light-skinned g i r l s i n order to rape them. In 
the province of Talceo, they had thrown babies into the a i r and transfixed them with 
th e i r bayonets. On reaching Elnom Penh on 7 January, the Vietnamese arm̂ '- had 
massacred more than 2,000 patients i n the nospitals. Furthermore, the Vietnamese 
had indiscriminately bombed a l l the tovms and v i l l a g e s bordering national 
highways Nos. 1, 2 , 7 and I5 , k i l l i n g thousands .of inhabitants. In general, the 
Vietnamese hordes destroyed everything i n the i r path, massacred the popvilation, 
plundered the crops and toolc them to Viet Nam, and destroyed the c u l t u r a l treasures 
of Kampuchea. 

41. Viet Nam's goal was to exterminate the people of Kampuchea and to malee the 
country one of i t s provinces. The administration set up i n Phnom Penh was wholly 
Vietnamese and survived only because of the presence of the Vietnamese occupation 
forces. Hovrever, those forces controlled neither the population nor the covmtrj^side, 
vihere they v/ere encircled by the revolutionary army of Kampuchea. Of the present 
population of Phnom Penh, 90 per cent consisted of Vietnamese invaders and 
10 per cent of Soviet and Cuban adviaer.s. The people of Democratic Kampuchea had 
united to form a broad national front and.its revolutionary armj^ v/as eliminating 
hundreds of Vietnamese invaders every day. The people v/as determined to drive out 
the c o l o n i a l i s t occupation forces from Viet Nam and to restore national 
sovereignty and the i n t e g r i t y of the national t e r r i t o i y . 



s/cîi,4/sK.i5i9 
page 12 

42-. Ile ca„lled upon the Commission on Н̂ ошап Rights to condemn the genocide 01 the 
people of Kampuchea comjnitted by the Vietnamese armed forces and to demand that 
Viet Nam should terminate i t s aggression forthwith, ca.rry out a t o t a l , 
unconditional and imBiediate withdrav/al of a t l i t s a.rraed forces and respect the 
independence, sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y of Democratic Kampuchea, 
together with the right of the people of Kampuchea to decide i t s omi future. 

43. Mr. AN Chih-yuan (Observer for China) said he wished to inform those who had 
questioned the reprosentativity of the preceding speaicer that the Government of 
Democratic Kampuchea, was the sole legitimate Government of an inâ.ependent, sovereign 
State vrhich v/as a Member of the united Nations and a m.ember of the non-aligned 
movement. 

44. The statement made by the observer for Democratic Kampuchea had l a t d bare the 
a t r o c i t i e s perpetrated against thousands of persons i n Democratic Kampuchea.by the 
Vietnamese authorities, vr?nich had hegemonistic ambitions i n South-East Asia and vrere 
backed up by p o l i t i c a t , economic, milita.ry and diplomatic support from the Brezhnev 
clique and Soviet imperiatism. The Vietnamese army had i n f l i c t e d death and 
suffering on the country, v i o l a t i n g i t s sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a t i n t e g r i t y as v/ell 
as the pri n c i p l e s l a i d down i n the Charter of the United Nations. Recently the 
Security Council, with the exception of the Soviet Union and a handful of i t s -
followers, had strongly condemned Viet Nam's aggression and had catled upon i t 
to cease i t s a,ggression immediately and to v/ithdrav/ a l l i t s troops from^ Democratic 
Kampuchea. The Commission should condemn the extremely serious violations of 
hum.an rights by the Vietnanese ?».uthDrities and c a l l for t h e i r iimnodiate cessation. 
There could no longer be s,ny doubt as to who v/as the aggressor. 

45. Viet Nam had not -spared China either; i t had struck out at Chinese residents 
and Vietnamese of Chinese c r i g i n , who had been expelled i n large numhers af t e r having 
heavy taxes levied on them. In addition, taking ad.vantage of i t s a l l i a n c e v/ith the 
Soviet Government, which sought to impose i t s hegemony on the vrorld, Viet Nam had 
brazenly threatened the security of southern China and China's sovereignty, t e r r i t o r i a l 
i n t e g r i t y and s o c i a l i s t construction by means of a series of encroaclmients which had 
numbered more than ЗИ-00 since 1974 and had caused heavy losses. Under the 
circumstances, the victorious counter-attacks of the Chinese f r o n t i e r guards and 
troops v/ere - just and j u s t i f i e d . 

46. The people and Government o f China needed a peaceful international environment 
and did not want a single inch of Vietnamese t e r r i t o r y , but neither would they 
tolerate incursions into Chinese t e r r i t o r y . They had alvrays been i n favour of f a i r , 
reasonable and pea.ceful settlement of disputes between countries. For that reason, 
they had begun to v/ithdrav/ t h e i r troops from Viet Nam and ha.d proposed negotiations 
at the l e v e l of Vice Foreign Ministers - despite the t o t a l lack of good f a i t h on the 
Vietnamese side. 

47. Mr. TRUONG OJJAN PH/iN (Observer for Viet Nam) said that many delegations had 
emphasized the fla.grant violations of h-uman rights i n Kampuchea under the bloody, 
d i c t a t o r i a l , m i l i t a r y and Fascist domination of the Pol Pot-Teng Sary clique, v/hich 
had been overthrov.n by the people of Kampuchea i t s e l f i n legitimate defence of i t s 
fundamental rights and freedoms. Those rights v/ere set f o r t h i n the International 
Covenarts on Human Rights and other instruments, i n p a r t i c u l a r the many declarations 
of the non-atigned movement, which stressed that the right c f peoples to s e l f -
determination, -independence, sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y v,ras the basis of 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page 13 • 

the enjoyment of the hnman being's inherent rights and freedoms. That statement was 
true of a l l peoples and a l l men f i g h t i n g for t h e i r independence and national l i b e r t y 
and was a matter of l i f e and death for the people of Viet Nam i n general and for each 
Vietnajnese i n paucticular. 

48. The p o l i t i c a l events i n Kampuchea, V i e f Nam and Laos since the defeat of the 
imperia l i s t troops and t h e i r withdrawal from those countries shov/ed yet again the 
urgent necessity of putting an end. to the perfidious intervention ajid aggression, 
either direct or indiirect, practised by a Power foreign to that region - i n other 
words, by the reactionary lea.ders of Peking - a,s part of a long-term pol i c y of 
hegemony and expansion throughout South-East Asia. 

49. During recent years, a l l those throughout the world who loved peace, justice 
and freedom had vehemently condemned the tra.gic situation i n Kampuchea, where the 
culture, tx-aditions, morality and customs and fundamental rights and freedoms of the 
people had been trajnpled under foot by the former Pol Pot-Yeng Sary clique, propped 
up by the Chinese anthorities, which should be condemned just as severely. Freed 
from that yoke, the People's Republic of Kampuchea,, under the guidance of the 
People's Revolutiona.rj/ Council, had. solemnly proclaimed and a.pplied human rights and 
freedoms i n Kam.puchea; the. right to work, to rest, to study, to freedom of b e l i e f 
and thought, to respect for the human dignity and privacy of a„ll c i t i z e n s , to equality 
between men and women and between the different ethnic groups of the Kampuchea 
community. 

50. However, the a,ggressive expansionist c i r c l e s i n Peking haxl not become resigned 
to the f a l l of t h e i r agents and were showing themselves to be more bellicose than 
ever. They were continuing to supply those agents with.arms, ammunition and money 
to enable them to regain power and were helping them to preserve a pla.ce i n 
international organizations which r i g h t l y belonged to the People's Revolutionary 
Council, the only genuine and legitimate representa.,tive of the people of Kampuchea. 
They had also invaded Viet Nam with ha l f a m i l l i o n soldiers,' destroying towns and 
vi l l a g e s and ma^ssacring old people, women and children. Contrary to the fallacious 
statements of the leaders of Peking, thac war was not a limited, one; i t was a 
veritavble war 01 a.ggression launched against a people which wished to l i v e i n peace 
i n order to rebuild i t s country, devastated by t e r r i b l e wars for over ЗО years, but 
which had been forced to talco up arms again i n order to punish the aJggressor as 
he deserved, and to defend i t s independence, sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l .integrity 
and consoquently the human being's inherent rights and .freedoms. Having' f a i l e d to 
achieve t h e i r aims of carrying out "punitive action" against Viet Naiu and "giving 
i t a lesson", isolated i n t h e i r own country and i n the international community the 
aggressors of Peking каЛ been obliged to d.eclai-e that that war would be shorter than 
the one they had. la.unched i n I962 against another independent, sovereign country, 
India, and to state that they had v/ithdrawn t h e i r troops. However, t h e i r aggression 
was continuing, t h e i r troops were s t i l l occupying many parts of the Vietnamese 
t e r r i t o r y and at certain points they v/ore strengthening and extending t h e i r positions, 
without interrupting t h e i r d a i l y massacres, p i l l a g e , and a t r o c i t i e s against the 
c i v i l popula-tion. Moreover, they reserved the so-called right to recommence th e i r 
aggression against Viet Nam, were preparing to attack Laos arid v/ere continuing to 
support the p o l i t i c a d corpse of the Pol Pot-Yeng Sary régime in. Ka.mpuchea. 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page 14 

5 1 . The people of Viet Nam demanded a d e f i n i t i v e end to the war of aggression and 
the immediate, t o t a l and -unconditional withdrawal of - Chinese troops from i t s 
t e r r i t o r y . That was the only way of re-establishing peace and s t a b i l i t y i n • 
So-uth-Ea„3t Asia and creating the conditions necessary for the defence of the 
f-undamental national rights of the peoples and the fundamental rights and freedoms 
of the inhabitants cf thai part of the world. 

5 ? . With regard to the slanderous references to the people of Yi e t Nam, i t was 
pertinent to ask what credence should be given to remarks about ju s t i c e and-human 
rights made by imperialists and international r e a c t i o n a r i e s , i n o ther words by 
those who had m.assa.cred m i l l i o n s of Vietnamese and perpetrated innumerauble crimes 
against the people of Yiet Nam. Those remarks merely reflected a deep-seated 
hypo c r i s;r. 

53» Tie delegation of Yiet Nam, l i k e many other delegations, wished to state 
clearl-y -bhat i t did not recognize the representatives of the régime of the former 
I)em.ocratic Xampuche-a, because that régime had ceased to exist. 

5 4 . Mr. ERDEfffilLEG (Observer for Mongolia) said that his delegation endorsed the 
statement by the observer for Yi e t Nam, a country which was now the victim of 
Chinese agi-gression. The Mongolian People's Republic recognized the new Government 
of Kam-puchea and not that which the person who had addressed the Commission claimed 
to represent. . I t hoped that the true representatives of Kampuchea would soon take 
t h e i r seat i n the Commission. 

55» He wondered how i t v/as possible to speak of human rights i n the case of a 
country which had been deprived of i t s independence. In any event, China, which 
did not respect human r i g h t s , was not q u a l i f i e d to speak about them. I t was 
waging a war of aggression against a sovereign s o c i a l i s t State and i t s soldiers 
had destroyed day nurseries and schools constructed on Vietnamese s o i l with the 
help of the United Nations. A few years e a r l i e r , the representative of Taiwan had 
made a statement a.gainst Mongolia, because he had not wanted i t to become a member 
of the United Nations. Mongolia had,- however, become a Member; the People's 
Republic of China НаЛ also taken i t s seat, but i t s representatives had become 
aggressors. Mongolia rejected the l y i n g statements of China and of i t s puppet, 
the Pol Pot régime. 

5 6 . Mr. GARYALOY (Bulgaria) said that his Government recognized the Revolutionary 
Council of Kampuchea, which was undeniably-the legitimate authority of that 
country at -bhe present - time. After the adoption of the decision concerning 
consideration of document E/CN.4/1335, some delegations had referred to past and -
present violations of human rights i n Kampuchea. He wondered on what the 
a,llegations concerning current violations of human rights were based. - The new 
Government had adopted effective -measures to restore human rights and fundamental 
freedom i n Kampuchea. In a statement made on 11 January 1 9 7 9 , the Revolutionary 
Council of the People's Republic of Kam.puchea had undertaken to eliminate the 
inhuman practices of the former régime and to restore democratic and r e l i g i o u s 
freedoms and human ri g h t s , including the right to work and the right to rest. 
In a manifesto, i t НаЛ also indicated that the rights to education, to dignity 
and to privacy would.be respected, and that there would be equality between men 
and women and between the different ethnic groups. 

http://would.be


E/CN..4/SR.1519 
page 15 

57» The Pol Pot régime had been i n s t a l l e d by China, and the Chinese leaders had 
approved i t s murderous policy. In i t s scope and motives, that experiment was not 
dis s i m i l a r to the experiment carried out by the Nazis during the Second World War. 
The time had come to recognize the true nature of the policy of expansion and 
hegemony pursued by China on an extensive scale. China had proved i t s intention 
to extend i t s domination by attacking the Vietnamese people; i t had shown that i t 
was ЭХ1 aggressor and that i t s leaders were the a l l i e s of the imperialists who had 
e a r l i e r attacked Viet Nam. Was there any people which had fought harder f o r i t s 
independence since the Second World War than Viet Nam? Must i t also f i g h t the 
Chinese aggressor? That aggression had brought with i t untold suffering; v i l l a g e 
populations had been massacred and the human rights and fundamental freedoms of 
the Vietnamese people had been violated by the Chinese aggressors. 

58. In the l i g h t of those events, the Bulgarian Government had made a statement on 
18 February 1979, characterizing China's war of aggression as a flagrant v i o l a t i o n 
of the most elementary principles of international lajw and the Charter of the 
United Nations. The CMnese Government had endangered peace and security i n 
South-East Asia. I t was well known that China's aggression against Viet Nam was 
the result of Maoist i d e o l o g i c a l , p o l i t i c a l and m i l i t a r y preparation, which aimed 
at dominating the world. China had become a veritable bastion of reactionaries. 
The Bulgarian Government therefore condemned the aggression perpetrated by China i n 
the strongest terms. Bulgaria and the Bulgarian people would always side with the 
Vietnamese people i n i t s efforts to rebuild the country, repel the aggressor, 
preserve the t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y of Viet Nam and defend i t s r i g h t to s e l f -
determination and soc i a l progress, 

59» The C H J U R M J I I i n v i t e d the Commission to take decisions on the various draft 
resolutions related to agenda item. 12. 

Braft resolution E/CN,4/L.1446/Rev.l 

60. Mr. T0^EV.SKI (Yugoslavia) 5 speaking on a point of order, reminded the 
Commission that the preceding day i t had adopted a decision to postpone u n t i l i t s 
next session consideration of the question of Democratic Kanpuchea.. He therefore 
considered thai draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1446/Rev.l should not be put to the vote. 

61. Mr. Flos (Panama) took the Chair. 

62. Mr. ERMACORA (Austria), speaking on a point of order, said that the preceding 
day, the Commission had voted on a motion made under rule 49 of the rules of 
procedure. In accordance with that r u l e , i t ha.d been decided to adjourn the 
debate on the question under consideration at that time, namely document E/CN .4/ I535« 
However, the draft resolution now before the Commission (E/CN.4/L.1446/Rev.l) did 
not mention that report. Consequently, that draft resolution was s t i l l v a l i d 
and should be put to the vote. 

63. Mr. Beaulne (Canada) resumed the Chair. 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1519 
page 1 б 

6 4 . Mr, LIVEEI'IOEE (Canada) endorsed the- statement made Ъу the representative of ' 
Austria. • The preceding day, the Commission had decided to postpone u n t i l i t s 
t h i r t y - s i x t h session consideration of the report contained i n document E/ C N . 4 / 1 3 5 5 . 

The draft resolution under consideration did not refer to that document. Canada, as 
a sponsor of dravft resolution E/cri .4/L .14'^r6/Rev.l, therefore requested tha.t i t shoiild 
Ъе put to the vote, 

6 5 . Mr. EL-S^EEI (Egypt) said that as a sponsor of draft decision E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 3j 
which ha.d Ъееп a.dopted the preceding day, he ha.d sta.ted that the adoption of tha.t 
decision meant tha.t there vrould he neither a debate nor a.ny other proceedings 
concerning the question of human rights i n Democratic Ka.mpuchoa. The discvissions 
a.t the current meeting, during v/h-ich that qu_estion ha.d been referred to, v/ere not 
altogether i n accordance with that decision. Moreover, draft resolution. 
E/CI'T.4/L.1446/Rev.l referred i n d i r e c t l y to the document the consideration of v/hich 
i t had been decided the previous day to postpone u n t i l the Commission's t h i r t y - s i x t h 
session. The question of v i o l a t i o n of humean rights i n Democratic Kampuchea v/ould be 
discussed i n d e t a i l at the next session of the Commission and no prema.turo decision 
should be taken at the current meeting concerning that matter. 

66. • Mr. DIEYE (Senegal) endorsed the comments таЛе by the representative of Egypt. 
As the Senegalese delegation sav/ i t , the Cominission had voted the preceding da.y not 
on the adjournment or closure of the deba.te but, i"ather, on dra.ft decision 
E / C Ï Ï . . 4 / L , 1 4 5 3 . According to that text, which was very c l e a r l y v/orded, the Commission 
on Human Rights decided to postpone u n t i l i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session considera.tion of 
the report contained i n doctmient E / C H . 4 / 1 3 5 5 « Tha.t therefore s p e c i f i c a l l y excluded 
a vote on draft resolution E/CH .4/L .1446/Rev.l. The report submitted by the Chairman 
of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination a.nd Protection of Minorities 
would be considered by the Commission, but not t i n t i l i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session. The 
Commission could not reverse that decision. His delega.tion therefore urged the 
members of the Commission to consider the vote of the preceding daj as binding and 
not to vote on draft resolution E/CH .4/L .1446/Rev.l. 

6 7 . Mr. MARKER (Pakistaji) endorsed the remar-ks made by the representatives of Egypt 
a.nd Senegal. 

68. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that the preceding day, the Commission 
had voted on the closure of the debate and on a draft decisicn px'esentod by the 
rëpresenta.tive of Yugoslavia., according to v/hich the discussion v/a.s to be postponed 
u n t i l the next session. Any cha.ngG v/ould require a two-thirds majority. 

6 9 . Mr. DAVIS (Austra.lia) said i t v/as evident that the preceding day's discussion had 
been confused, beca.use some considered the vote to ha.ve concerned the a.djournment of 
the debate v/hile others thought i t had related to dra,ft decision E/CH.4/L.1453- In 
any case, the Commission had continvied to discuss Democratic'Kampuchea at great length. 
I f one kept to tho text of decision E / C H . 4/L. 1 4 5 3 ? i't could b e seen that there had 
been no question of closing the genorai-l dGba.tc. I t had merely been a question of 
postponing considera-tion of a sp e c i f i c docum.ent.. That decision had been rospcctod, 
since the draft resolution under consideration did not mention the document concerned. 
In any event, i t v/as permissible to a s k v/hy CGrta.in delegations v/hich had shovm such 
eagerness to denounce the bGha.viour of the former Kampuchea, regime should nov/ refuse 
to vote on a draft resolution condemning i t . 



E/CÏ Ï . 4 /SR . 1 5 1 9 
pago 17 

70,. Mr. EEMACORA. (Auñtria) reminded the Commission that, tho preceding day, rule 49 
of the rules of proceduro had boon invoked i n order to adjourn the debate. However, 
that debate had-been resumed at the current m.eoting and the matter had been the 
subject of - a discussion l8,sting mv.ch of the aftornoon without the Chairnan-intervening 
to interrupt i t . . A, decision must now bo t-akon on draft resolution E / C H . 4 / L . 1446/Rev. 1. 

71. Mr. МсКШГОН (Canada) said that tho aim of tho docision adopted the preceding day 
had been -to avoid a pointless debato on tho human rights situation i n Bemocratic. 
Kampuchea. The current discussion had shov/n c l e a r l y the. oxistonce of violations of 
human rights i n Khmpuchoa. Tho Commission now had before i t a dra,ft resolution 
x-ihereby i t would conclude on tho basis of th.: evidence a.vaila.ble - and no mention was 
made of docunont Е/СП..;-./1335 - that vioïati-cno of human righto had occura^ed i n 
Bemocratic Kampuchea and vrould decido to keep tho matter -andor reviev; i n order to be 
able to discuss'it the" follovring year. The delegations vrhich considered that there 
vrere no violations of human rights i n Kampuchea that j u s t i f i e d - svich я roviovr and 
vrhich thought thst the matter should not be considored at tho t h i r t y - s i x t h .session 
could express t h e i r opinion by means of t h e i r voto. Questions of procedure vrero 
superfluous at the prosent stago. Delegations should novr assum-o th e i r r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . 

72. Mr. CHAVEZ-GODOY (Peru) pointed out that although tho current discussion.had been 
very i n s t r u c t i v e , i t did not constitute evidence, because i t had consistod essen t i a l l y 
of statements by.the interestod partios. He, considered, therefore, that the Commission 
should not vote on draft resolution E/CN .4/L.1446/Rev.1 . 

75* The CHAIRMAN expressed regret that the Commission's time should bo vrasted over 
procedura,l questions. I f some delegations did not vrish to vota on the dratt 
resolution under consideration, they might invoke paragraph 2 of rule 65 of the 
rules of procodure. ' 

74» Mr. M'BAYS (Senegal) said that he could not understand vrhy some delegations vrished 
to reverse a decision vrhich had already been taken. Ho appealed to the. Chairman, vrho 
had applied that decision several tim.cs the procoding day. It was at the following 
session that tho question of Democratic Kampuchea shoii.ld bo considered. 

75• The СНАШ4АН said that ho could not go beyond the text adopted the preceding 
day (E/CN.4/L.1453). 

76. Mr. M'BAYE (Senegal) requested the application of the l a s t sentence of para,gra.ph 1 
of rule 65 of the rules of procedure, э-ccording to vrhich a l t e r eaxh vote, the 
Commission could decide whether to vote on tho next proposal. 

77. The CEfilRMAN suggested that the Commission should decide not to voto on draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.1446/Rev.1 and tho Cuban amendment thereto (E/CN .4/L . I448) and 
that that suggestion should bo the subject of a r o l l - c a l l voto. 

http://tim.cs


E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 9 

page IS 

78. Iran, having been draym by l o t by the Chairman, was called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Benin, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, Burundi, Cuba, Cyprus, Egypt, India, 
Iran, Iraq, Ivory Coast, Morocco, Nigeria, Pakistan, .Panama, 
Peru, Poland, Senegal, Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, 
Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics, Yugoslavia. 

Against; . Australia., Austria, Canada, France,. Federal Republic of Germany, 
Sweden, United States of America. 

Abstaining; Colombia, Portugal, Uruguay. 

79. The suggest_ion_that the Commission should _decide not to vote on draft 
r ego l u t Í O I T E T C W . ÂJl'. ЦЩв.еу. 1 and the " amendment the re to ШШлЖЛАЗА.УЗ:^ 
aáíiEi®'̂  by 22 votes to 7i with 5 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1447/ReV.2 

8 0 . Draft re so 1 ut io n. E / J J N . . 1 / L • M 4 Z / R C T _ . 2_̂  
6 abstentions. 

8 1 . Mr. M E Z V I W S E Y (United States of America) said that his delegation had voted 
i n favour of the draft resolution which had just been adopted. He hoped that the 
Hicaraguan Goverment would show a sîTirit of co-operation and that the human rights 
s i t u a t i o n i n Nicaragua vrould improve. 

Draft resolution E/CN . 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 

8 2 . Mr_., SANON (Deputy Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights) informed the Commission 
that the t o t a l f i n a n c i a l implications of paragraphs 5 and 4 of draft, 
resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1452 vrould amount to ,1̂ '51,100. 

83. fe. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) proposed a number of amendments to the 
draft resolution under consideration. The f i r s t v/as to add the following phrase 
at the end of the second preambular paragraph; " p a r t i c u l a r l y from southern A f r i c a 
and occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s including' Palestine". 

84. The second amendment v/as to add, at the end of the preamble, a new paragraph 
readings "Recognizing that colonialism and settler-colonialism anyv-zhere constitute 
the root cause of mass exodus". 

85^ The t h i r d amendment vras to add, at the end of paragraph 2, the vrords 
" p a r t i c u l a r l y r e p a t r i a t i o n " . 

8 6 . The fourth amendment vras to replace paragra,ph 3 by the follovring; "Requests 
the Chairman of the Commission on Human Rights, after consultations vrith the 
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees and. other competent United Nations 
bodies, to study the causes of mass exodus, i n particula.r i n southern A f r i c a and 
i n the Middle East, and to submit a report to the Commission at i t s 
t h i r t y - s i x t h session". 

87. The f i f t h amendment vras to delete paragraphs 4? 5 and 6. 



E/CH , 4 / SR . 1 5 1 9 
page 19 

88. l̂îr. МсКТШОН (Canada) observed that the amendments proposed by the 
representative of the Syrian Arab Republic changed the substance, arid sense of the 
draft resolution submitted by the Canadian delegation and were therefore 
unacceptable. 

39. Ifr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that he had advised the sponsor of 
the draft resolution under consideration to submit that text only at the next 
session of the Commission. Having learnt the preceding day that large-scale 
exoduses were being encouraged, and as the draft resolution had already been 
submitted, he had considered i t his duty to propose amendments to i t . 

9 0 . Mr. ERIIUCORA (Austria) said he also considered that the amendments proposed 
by the Sjrrian delegation were amendments of substarce and should therefore be 
submitted i n writing i n a separate document. 

9 1 . ¥iT. McKiroiOH (Canada) requested the application of rule 63 of the rules of 
pro cedure. 

9 2 . The CHAIRMAM invited the Commission to decide whether or not the amendments 
proposed by the Syrian delegation to draft resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 constituted a 
new draft resolution. 

9 3• The Commission decided, by 18 votes to 6 , with 4 abstentions, that the 
amendments proposed by the Syrian delegation did not constitute a new draft 
resolution. 

94= Mr. McKIMQH (Canada) said that the: amendments requested by the Syrian 
delegation vrere nevertheless substantive and should therefore be submitted i n 
iirriting' i n accord-ance with rule 52 of the rules of procedure. 

9 5 . Ihr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) announced that he vrould submit the 
amendments he had just made to draft resolution E / C H . 4 / L . 1 4 5 2 i n v r i t i n g . 

9 6 . The ОШШШИ pointed out that the Commission could not vote on draft 
resolution E / C H . 4 / L , 1 4 5 2 , as amended by the Syrian delegation, u n t i l i t had been 
informed of the f i n a n c i a l implications. 

Draft resolutions E / C H . 4 / L . 1 4 5 5 and L . I 4 6 I 

9 7 . The CHAIRI-IAH noted that consultations liad been held betv;een the sponsors o f 
draft resolutions E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 5 and L . I 4 6 I . I f there v/as no objection, he would 
talce i t that the Commission v/ished to postpone consideration of those two draft 
resolutions submitted under agenda item 12 u n t i l i t s next session. 

98, I t v/as so decided. 



E / C N . 4 / S R . í 5 1 9 
page 20 

Draft telegram E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 6 

9 9 . Mr. CHAERY SAT-IPER (Colombia) said that the Colombian and Peruvian delegations 
would l i k e to replace the draft telegram proposed by the Cuban delegation by the 
following text, which changed the wording s l i g h t l y ; 

"The Coiranission on Human Rights, meeting i n Geneva, at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h 
session, has learnt with deep sorrow of the assassination on 25 January 1979 
of Dr. Alberto Puentes Mohr, member of the Congress of Guatemala, former 
Minister for Foreign A f f a i r s and of the Treasurer, and former member of the 
United Nations Secretariat. 

The Commission on Human Rights notes with s a t i s f a c t i o n the declaration 
of the Government of Guatemala according to which i t i s acting with a l l due 
diligence to apprehend those responsible and to elucidate the facts. ' I t would 
be grateful for any information on this subject before the beginning of i t s 
t h i r t y - s i x t h session." 

1 0 0 . Mr. O R T I Z (Cuba) said he would prefer the draft telegram submitted by his. 
delegation to be retained. 

1 0 1 . Mr. CHAVEZ-GQDOY (Peru) pointed out that•the'text proposed by the Colombian, 
and Peruvian delegations - did not make any substantive changes to the text submitted' 
by the Cuban delegation, but merely modified the wording i n order to talce into 
account the o f f i c i a l communique published by the Guatemalan Government after the 
Cuban delegation had submitted i t s draft telegram. 

1 0 2 . The CHAIRÏ-ÎAN said he considered tha-t the Commission would be better able to 
take a decision i f the text of the draft telegram proposed, by the Colombian and 
Peruvian delegations was circulated i n w r i t i n g . He suggested that the vote on the 
draft telegram to the Government of Guatemala should be postponed. 

105• I t was so decided. 

Draft resolution E/CN .4/L .1457/Rev .2 

1 0 4 . Mr. S M O N (Deputy Director, Division of Human .Rights') sa'id that the f i n a n c i a l 
implications of paragraphs 1 and 2 of the draft resolution under,consideration 
would be î.22,100 for," 1979 and $ 2 , 2 0 0 f o r 1980, making, a total_ of $ 2 4 , 3 0 0 . 

1 0 5 . The CHAIRWAN put draft resolution E/CN . 4 / L . 1 4 5 7/Rev,2 to the vote. 

1 0 6 . Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1457/Rev.2 was adopted by 20 votes t o . 3 , with 9 
abstentions. 

1 0 7 . The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Commission should hear the members of the 
Commission, the observers and the representatives of non-governmental organizations 
who had asked for the f l o o r . 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page 21 

108. ífc. dfe VRIES-HEILHTGH (international Confederation of Free Trade Unions) said 
that one of the main tasks of ICFTU since i t s inception, had been to defend and 
promote h'uman rights i n a l l co-untries'irrespective of the i r economic and s o c i a l 
systems. ICFTU generally acted through ILO, because the a c t i v i t i e s of ILO were 
essentially concerned with the rights of workers end i t s supervisory machinery was 
so effective t h a t . i t should be taken as a model by the whole United Nations system. 
However, there were special circumstances which had led ICFTU on the present 
occasion to place before the Commission on Human Plights two cases of flagrant 
v i o l a t i o n of himian rights - Nicaragua and Equatorial Guinea. 

1 0 9 . ICFTU had been prompted to draw the Commission's a.ttention to the hman rights 
situation i n Nicaragua because there we.s at present a wave of intimidation and 
persecution of trade unionists there, which had gone so fer that Luis Medrano Flores, 
General Secretary of the organization a f f i l i a t e d to ICFTU i n Nicaragua, had been 
assassinated i n January while d i s t r i b u t i n g l e a f l e t s i n preparation f o r a , 
demonstration. The authorities had f a i l e d to make a serious investigation into 
the circumstances of his death,- they had not even t r i e d to f i n d the g u i l t y persons 
or to obtain the statements of eye witnesses. In view of the serious violations of 
human rights i n Nicaragua, ICFTU welcomed the resolution which the Commission had 
just adopted and which condemned the practices of the Nicaraguan authorities. 

1 1 0 . With respect to Equatorial Guinea, the information published i n various 
reports on the massive and appalling violations of hman rights i n that country and 
the s'fcubbom refusal of the Government to co-operate with the Commission on Human 
Eights f u l l y j u s t i f i e d a public debate, the adoption of a resolution and the 
publication of the confidential material that had thitherto been before the 
Commission -under Council resolution I503 (XLVIIl). He drew attention to one 
par t i c u l a r a,spect of the human rights si t u a t i o n i n Equatorial Guinea, namely, the 
large-scale use of forced labour i n the plantations. As Equatorial Guinea was not 
a member of ILO, the Commission on Human Rights was the only United Nations body i n 
which ICFTU could express i t s indignation, especially as the a b o l i t i o n of forced 
labour was one of the fundamental aims i n the promotion of human r i g h t s . Moreover, 
a special procedure had been established for that purpose i n 1956 by a resolution 
of the Economic and Social Council, which had instructed the Secretary-General of 
the United Nations to transmit any information received on forced labour to the 
Director-General of ILO, In the same resolution, the Council had i n v i t e d ILO to 
include an account of the action taken i h that f i e l d i n i t s annual report to the 
Council, ICFTU consequently urged the Commission to transmit to ILO, i n accordance 
with those procedures, a l l material on forced labour i n Equatorial Guinea which 
might come into i t s possession i n order to enalle ILO to takie the appropriate action, 

1 1 1 . Mr. Essy (ivory Coast) took the Chair, 

1 1 2 . Mr, van der VAjVRT (international University Eixchange Fund) explained that his 
organization assisted refugees from A f r i c a and Latin M e r i c a and i n p a r t i c u l a r the 
victims of colonialism and apartheid. In recent years i t haxl become actively 
involved i n assistance programmes for refugees from Equatorial Guinea, In 1978 
i t had completed a detailed -study of the situation i n Equatorial Guinea, which had 

http://that.it


E / C N . 4 / S R . 1 5 1 9 

page 22 

been carried out ppirtly on the spot and partly i n neighbouring countries. 
Testimony obtained i n the coxmtry i t s e l f revealed the existence of a consistent 
pattern of gross violations of human rights since the end of the 1960s - forced 
labour, arbitrary arrests, torture, the ill-treatment of prisoners and random 
k i l l i n g s . 

1 1 3 . The forced labour undertaken i n the cocoa and coffee plantations was unpaid . 
and conditions were harsh. The working day was 12 hours, throughout the year, the 
workers were b r u t a l l y treated, t h e i r meagre food rations were withheld and there 
were occasional k i l l i n g s , ' while women of a l l ages were violated. The workers had 
no medical care, nor were they a.ble to communicate with t h e i r families or to go. 
home. 

1 1 4 . In the prisons, the conditions were appalling and prisoners were beaten with 
truncheons when they were taken out for interrogaly.on. During:the interrogations, 
prisoners had to l i e face down; they were beaten and torture was sometimes used to-
extort confessions from them. The. lUEP report which he had mentioned gave a 
detailed account of the cixcrent methods of torture. Most executions took place 
inside the prisons. The most common method was to crush a prisoner's head by h i t t i n g 
i t with an i r o n bar, but other prisoners had been beheaded, strangled or beaten to 
death. ' A former Minister of Health had witnessed the beating to death of 157 
prisoners during his own stay i n j a i l . - At Bata, i n 1974? 56 prisoners had been 
ordered to dig a ditch and to step dovm into i t and had then been' buried up to the 
neck. By the following morning, a l l but•twл of them had died. Their eyes had 
been missing and t h e i r faces had been p a r t l y eaten by insects. 

1 1 5 . He then referred to the massacres in-which entire v i l l a g e s had beenwiped out. 
Some of them had been bixmed for having harboured suspected opponents. People 
were therefore f l e e i n g the country, and the number of refugees was thought to be 
1 2 0 , 0 0 0 , i . e . between a t h i r d and a quarter, of the estimated population of 
Equatorial Guinea. I t was a hazardous matter to take f l i g h t i n view of the severe 
r e s t r i c t i o n s on travel inside, and even mora.-so outside, the country. 

116. The people were not passive i n the fa^-e .-of the si t u a t i o n , and refugees and 
exiles had organized'a.movement known as the National Assoclalion for the 
Restoration of Democracy - ( M R D ) , despite the efforts of the régime to extend i t s 
campaign of terror beyond the frontiers of Equatorial Guinea through assassinations 
and the a c t i v i t i e s of agents provocateurs. 

117- Mr. CHEIMICHENICO (union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) drew-the Commission's 
attention to the fact that there was a t h i r d version of draft 
resolution E / C N . 4 / L . 1 4 5 7 . The f i r s t two versions had been.distributed in.a public 
meeting, which was a breach of the p r i n c i p l e of co n f i d e n t i a l i t y . His delegation 
had always defended that p r i n c i p l e and regarded i t as inadmissible to refer .'.in a 
public meeting to situations v/hich the Conmiission had considered i n a closed 
meeting. The previous year, however, certain delegations.had begun to contravene 
that p r i n c i p l e . I t was not surprising, therefore, that there were leales i n the 
Western press. With regard to the second presanbular paragraph of the draft 
resolution, which referred to Council resolution 1255 ( X L I l ) , he pointed out that 
the l a t t e r was concerned with situations i n southern A f r i c a , mass vi o l a t i o n s of 
human rights i n Namibia and other s i m i l a r situations; i t was an a n t i - r a c i s t and 
a n t i - c o l o n i a l i s t resolution whier. was applicable only to certain situations and 
should therefore not have been mentioned i n the resolution which had just been 
adopted. 



E / C N . 4 / S R , 1 5 1 9 
page 23 

118. lîr• ySANZE (.Burundi), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, informed 
the United. States representative that although t r a d i t i o n had determined the 
di v i s i o n of certain peoples into t r i b e s , etlmic groups 'and clans, etc., the 
origins of the.problems should not be sought there. Those problems sprang 
from the p o l i t i c a d .and ideological differences vrhich existed vrithin a country, 
and the countries possessing a so-called democratic system - should be the f i r s t 
to encourage the p o l i t i c a l majority and not the ethnic or t r i b a l majority. 
In the United States, for histance, there vrere tvro parties and in Burundi i t , 
vras also the p o l i t i c a l majority vhich had come to povrer. He was adl the 
more g r a t i f i e d to say that in the Commission as the United Nations i t s e l f had 
supervised the conduct, of the l e g i s l a t i v e elections vrhich had carried the 
p o l i t i c a l majority to povrer in Burundi. On that occasion the Burundi people 
had not opted for a p a r t i c u l a r ethnic group or ideology but for a p o l i t i c a l 
party, the party which had been í̂ovorning the country before i t s independence,-
and which p e r i o d i c a l l y organized elections vrith universal suffrage for adults 
of both sexes over 18 years of a.ge. Consequently, the statement made by- the. 
United States representative vras not applicable to Burundi. Moreover, vrhen 
trouble-makers had caused disturbances in the country, the Crovemment i t s e l f 
had sent an o f f i c i a l written i n v i t a t i o n to the Secrotars^^-General, who. had 
dispatched a delegation to Burundi, so that the r e a l causes of the climate' 
that had been created there v.?ould be made Icnov/n to the vrorld, 

1 1 9 . I'-lr. Beaulne (Canada) resumed the Chair. 

1 2 0 . Mr. ZORIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) observed that i t vras a long 
time since the Commission on Human Rights had heard a statement by a Chinese 
representative. In his vievr, however, the observer for China had not attended 
the meeting in order to demonstrate his country's interest in the concept of 
human rights but, rather, to use the Commission as a platform from vrhich to 
slander peaceful States, for the obvious purpose of enabling China to evade i t s 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y for.expansionist acts of aggression against neighbouring States, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y the S o c i a l i s t Republic of Viet Nam. That purpose had not been 
achieved and, today the Chinese aggressors, vrhose contention that China vras 
defending i t s frontiers against Viet Nam vra.s merely comical, were being put to 
shame by the vrorld at large. As had been stated by Mr, Leonid Brezhnev, the 
Soviet people, together vrith a l l peace-lovhig pooples of the world, vms demanding 
that the Chinese aggression against Viet Nam should be brought to an end 
forthwith and that every.last soldier of the interventionist forces s t i l l on 
Vietnamese t e r r i t o r y should be 'rithdravai. 

1 2 1 . As,.to the statement mad.e by a person who represented nobody, he emphasized 
once again that Kampuchea could be represented only by persons vrho had been duly 
accredited by the Government of the People's Republic of Kampuchea. 

1 2 2 . fe. NUCETE. (Observer for Venezuela) said he-vrished to reply to the i n s u l t 
proffered against his country and i t s democratic system. In a s p i r i t of 
humanity and j u s t i c e , guided by the dictates of i t s conscience, Venezuela had 
endeavoured to save Nicaragua, from the massacre perpetrated by one of the most 
bloodthirsty régimes in the history of Latin America, vrhich vras flagrantly 
v i o l a t i n g human rights and depriving the Nicaraguan people of i t s fundame-ntal 
freedoms, as evidenced in the report by the Inter-American Commission on 
Human Rights and i l l u s t r a t e d by the annihilation of entire tovrns such as 
E s t e l i , Matacalpa, Leon, Rivas, Chinandeca and Masaya. The French television 



Е/Ш. 4/SR. 1519 
page 24 

had sho\m pictures of v i l l a g e streets stream with corpses. Genocide was being 
used by the Somoza dynasty to continue to exploit an entire people. Today, the 
very idea of power changing hands had faded from the njinds of the people of 
Nicaragua. The Presidency passed from father to son in the Somoza family, 
whereas democratic countries where 1ад; er.d. justice reigned considered i t natural 
for power to change hands. 

1 2 3 . His country strongly condemned those who violated human rights because i t s 
foreign policy was in keeping v/ith i t s democratic principles and because 
i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d torture and aggression by a country a.gainst i t s ovm people 
Vías intolerable to i t . Venezuela had exported development, contributed to the 
bitemationál Monetary Fund and the Inter-American Development Bank, established 
i t s owi organization for granting assistance to Latin American countries and 
financed a large number of economic development ard programmes. ' • 

1 2 4 . For a l l those reasons, his delegation v/ished to express appreciation to 
the delegations v/hich-had voted in favour of the resolution r e l a t i n g to Nicaragua. 

1 2 5 . Mrs. QÏÏIRQS (Observer for Costa Rica) stated that, contrary to v/hat had been 
said by the observer for Nicaragua that morning, the Government of Costa Rica 
had taken, v/as taking and v/ould continue to talce a l l necessary steps to ensure 
that the country v/as not used aa an operational base by the Nicaraguan 
National Guard or any other group, Tvro Costa Rican c i v i l guards-had already' 
died at the hands of the Nicara.guan national guard v/hile keeping watch along the 
common fr o n t i e r betv/een the tv/o countries, v/hich v/as 4OO kilometres long.' 
Nevertheless, the Government of Costa Rica v/ould stand by i t s commitments and 
maintain f r o n t i e r surveillance. 

126. Mr. CAjniA flEJICANO (Observer for Nicaragua) said that, as 'he had foreseen, 
the j u r i d i c a l monstrosity of v/hich he had spoken at the previous meeting had 
ccfme to pass. That had been a foregone conclusion, for v/hat else could be 
expected of people x/ho smothered t h e i r conscience and t h e i r intelligence? 
P o l i t i c a l considerations had v/on the day, but the Commission v/as the main loser. 
Although he could not exercise the right of reply, he v/a,s e n t i t l e d under 
rule 69 of the rules of procedure to speak on matters concerning his country. 
F i r s t , he v/ished to state that Nicaragua v/as the second Latin American country 
to have put communism to rout in the Americas. He v/ould not resort to caJurany 
and i n s u l t l i k e the communist representatives, but confine himself to ^ 
fac t s . The Nicaraguan authorities had proof of Venezuela's involvement for they 
had in t h e i r possession v/eapons bearing Venezuelan trade marks v/hich had been 
taken from the s'ubversive forces. The lure of o i l had not made Nicaragua loâ'e 
i t s sense of hearing, sight, speech and honour, as had Imppened in the case of 
other countries. He v/ished to thank the Government of Costa Rica for i t s 
vigilance regarding the subversive forces. The Organization of American States 
i t s e l f had stated that i t s missions had almost f a l l e n victim to shbts -fired ' 
from the other side of the f r o n t i e r . With regard to the elections in Venezuela., 
i t v/as not he but 'the international press, p a r t i c u l a r l y the "Sv/iss press, v/hich 
had stated that the electorate had ahandoned the party in pov/er because i t v/as 
corrupt and did not respect "the sovereign rights of countries. 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page 25 

1 2 7 . The representative of Cuba was to be comended f o r the d i s c i p l i n e he had shown 
towards his leader i n slandering the Nicaraguan Government, which he had accused, i n 
par t i c u l a r , of the murder of l'îr. Pedro Joaquin Chamorro. In. f a c t , those who had 
physically committed that abominable crime were i n prison and on t r i a l i n Nicaraguan 
courts, but the r e a l c u l p r i t i n the case vias a Cuban,, I-b:. Pedro Ramos. 

128. Mr. TERREFE (Observer f o r Ethiopia) said that the United States representative, 
i n his statement at the previous meeting, had once again masqueraded as a s e l f -
appointed. ad.vocate of human ri g h t s . That prophet of doom, viho in, h i s ignorance 
had referred to Ethiopia as Abyssinia, was disappointed to see p o l i t i c a l and 
economic progress and respect f o r human rights where he had expected to f i n d a 
blood bath. 

1 2 9 . His delegation refuted a l l the allegations made by that representative cind 
asserted that the Ethiopian people, after a long struggle against feudal oppression 
and United States imperialism, now enjoyed a l l the fundamental human privileges and 
righ t s . 

1 3 0 . The CH/iIRÎ'bîN said that although the Commission s t i l l had to take a decision on 
draft resolution E/CN . 4/L . H 5 2 , draft telegram E / C N , 4 / L . 1 4 5 6 and the related 
amendments, i t had completed considoration of agenda item 1 2 . 

REPORT OP THE SUB-COMGSSION ON PRËVE1TTI0N OP UISCRIMÍNATION AND PROTECTION OP 
MINORITIES ON ITS THIRTY-FIRST SESSION (agenda item 22) (E/CN.4/1296) 

1 3 1 . lie, van DOVEN (Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights), introducing agenda item 2 2 , 
said i t was unfortunate that so l i t t l o time remained f o r consideration of the report 
of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities 
on i t s t h i r t y - f i r s t session (E/CN .4/1296)'. The Commission had made quite extensive 
use of the Sub-Commission's work during, i t s consideration of several agenda items, i n 
parti c u l a r those r e l a t i n g to the procedure l a i d down i n Economic and Social Couincil 
resolution 1503 (XLVIIl), action, to combat racism and r a c i a l discrimination, the 
adverse consequences f o r the enjoyment of human rights of p o l i t i c a l , m i l i t a r y , 
economic and other forms of assistance given to colonial snd r a c i s t regimes i n 
southern A f r i c a , the question of self-determination and that of the protection of 
human rights i n Chile. Hovjever, a certain number of issues were s t i l l outstanding, 
such as torture and the rights of detainees and. prisoners which were to be examined 
at the current session under agenda item 1 0 . Certain other .matters and draft 
proposals by the Sub-Ccmission might be considered i n conneition with item 2 2 ; 
f i r s t , Sub-Commission resolution 6 A(XXXl), which recommended to the Economic and 
Social Council that the Sub-Commission be authorized to entrust Ih?. Wliitaker with 
the further extension and updating of the Report on Slavery; second, on the same 
subject, the Conomission was requested to approve and adopb a l i s t of experts whose 
advice was available tc Governments at th e i r request (E/CN.4/1299 and Addenda); 
t h i r d , s t i l l on the subject of slavery, Sub-Commission resolution б B ( X X X I ) requested 
that the period of work of the Working Group on Slavery should be extended to f i v e 
working days; fourth, Sub-Commission resolution 7 A ( X X X I ) suggested, i n respect of 
the organization of the Sub-Commission's work, that two three-week sessions should 
be held each year, one at the United Nations Headquarters i n New York, .if possible, 
and the other at the United Nations Office at Geneva. If the Commission wished, 
those matters might also be considtered i n connexion with agenda item 1 1 . 



E/CN.4/SR.1519 
page 26 

1 5 2 . One of the decisions and resolutions of the Suh-Commission on which the 
Commission was required to take action was decision 4 (XXXl), in which the 
Sub-Commiission had decided to transmit Mr. Ruhashyankiko's report on the prevention 
and pxmishment of the crime of genocide (E/CN.4/Suh.2/416) to the Commission f o r 
consideration at i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h session and to recommend to the Commiission and 
to the Economic and Social Council tha.t the report should be given the widest 
possible d i s t r i b u t i o n . 

133. The Sub-Commission was to.be commended f o r i t s work, which deserved close 
attention and a larger share of the Conmiission's time. 

The meeting rose at 8 . 2 5 p.m. 

http://to.be



